
 

                             

                Royal Stoke University Hospital 
Ref: FOIA Reference 2019/20-329         Quality, Safety and Compliance Department 

Newcastle Road 
Stoke-on-Trent 

Staffordshire 
                  ST4 6QG 
Date: 18th September 2019 

Email foi@uhnm.nhs.uk 
 
 
Dear  
 
I am writing in response to your email dated 8th September 2019 (received into our office 9th 
September) requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act (2000) regarding Exception 
reports. 
 
On 9th September 2019 we contacted you via email as UHNM had received an identical request under 
a different name. 
 
The FOI Act clearly states that if we suspect that the request has come from a Pseudonym we are 
entitled to request proof of the person’s identity, as provision of a Pseudonym invalidates a request, 
therefore please can you provide a photo copy of your driver’s licence or other official document that 
validates your identity. 
 
On 16th September 2019 you replied via email with sufficient identification. 
 
As of 1st November 2014 University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust (UHNM) manages two 
hospital sites – Royal Stoke University Hospital, and County Hospital (Stafford). Therefore the 
response below is for the two sites combined from that date where appropriate. 

 
Q1 Does your Trust use “Exception Reports” that are used by doctors when day-to-day 

work varies significantly and/or regularly from the agreed work schedule?  
If so, how many exception reports were logged as raising an immediate safety concern 
in the 2018/19 financial year?  

 
For each occurrence please state: 

(a) When the incident took place 
(b) Which Trust site did it relate to  
(c)  Provide a detailed, verbatim account of how the doctor described the   

concern as per the level of detail in the two examples below:  
 

 
2 May 2017 – 0800 – “There are supposed to be a core number of 3 SHOs on the Rota, 
today there is only myself. The on-call full shift for neurosurgery (SHO) is under the 
empty slot on the Rota and has not been filled. The other SHO due to be in work today is 
now off post-nights as she was moved to nights last week last minute to cover another 
gap in the Rota. The Rota coordinator has put the shift out for locum. This gap in the 
Rota has been known about for at least 5 days. A Datix is also being completed.”  
This incident was immediately notified to the directorate manager who put in support 
with the registrar and ensured the consultant on call was aware of the situation. In 
addition on a daily basis have put in plans to review medical staffing”  
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23 May 2017 – “Pulled from Breast Surgery day job at 11am and told I must come in and 
cover medical nights overnight for the rest of the week, despite being on Surgery. Told 
on the phone that the deputy medical director had talked to my consultant and said I 
must do this, as there would otherwise only be a single SHO looking after all of the 
medical patients in the hospital. After discussion with my consultant we reluctantly 
agreed that the best measure from a patient safety perspective would be for me to 
attend this shift, despite it being unsafe and bad for my personal training/development. 
Unfortunately, I did not manage much sleep before coming in for the night due to the 
short notice. Other than myself, there was only one doctor on ward cover nights (out of 
3) and two SHOs and an F1 in MAU. Between myself and the other SHO on ward cover 
we were responsible for the care of 436 patients between the two of us, while carrying 
the crash bleep which covers the whole hospital (and incidentally kept us busy from 
around 04:00 - 07:00). We have Datix’s the unsafe environment and want it to be noted 
while having done our best; this was a very unsafe shift from the patient perspective.”  

 
 A1 Please refer to the attached document. Please note that individual site information is not held. 
 
 
 
*Please note that any individuals identified do not give consent for their personal data to be processed 
for the purposes of direct marketing. 
 
UHNM NHS Trust is a public sector body and governed by EU law. FOI requestors should note 
that any new Trust requirements over the EU threshold will be subject to these regulations and 
will be advertised for open competition accordingly. 
 
Where the Trust owns the copyright in information provided, you may re-use the information in line 
with the conditions set out in the Open Government Licence v3 which is available at 
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/. Where information was 
created by third parties, you should contact them directly for permission to re-use the information. 
 
An anonymised copy of this request can be found on the Trust’s disclosure log, please note that all 
requests can be found at the following link: http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-
Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx 
 
 
 
This letter confirms the completion of this request. A log of this request and a copy of this letter will be 
held by the Trust.  
 
If you have any queries related to the response provided please in the first instance contact my office.  

Should you have a complaint about the response or the handling of your request, please also contact 
my office to request a review of this. If having exhausted the Trust’s FOIA complaints process you are 
still not satisfied, you are entitled to approach the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) and 
request an assessment of the manner in which the Trust has managed your request. 

 
The Information Commissioner may be contacted at: 

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx
http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx


 

                             

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF or via 
www.ico.org.uk.  

 
If following review of the responses I can be of any further assistance please contact my secretary on 
01782 676474. 

Yours, 

 
 
 

Jean Lehnert 
Information Governance Manager 
 
 

http://www.ico.org.uk/

